
 
 

 
 

State of Alaska 
 

 Real Estate Commission  
Meeting 

 
 February 9, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    



Call to Order 



Roll Call Traci Heaton 

Elizabeth Schok 

Chad Stigen 

Devon Doran 

Cheryl Markwood

Public Member - Vacant

Public Member - Vacant



Approval of Agenda 



STATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 

 
Tentative Meeting Agenda 

 
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION MEETING 

February 9, 2023 
 

                       Atwood Building 550 W. 7th Ave. Suite 1550  
Anchorage, AK 

 
                    
              Due to COVID-19, no physical attendance from the public will be accepted            

    
ZOOM Info: Join meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83444205651 

  
                                      Meeting ID: 834 4420 5651 Passcode: 080678 

                   Call-In: +1 (669)900- 6833 or (253)215-8782  
 

 
Thursday, February 9, 2023 
 

    Note: There will be a break for lunch from 12 until 1 if deemed necessary.    
 
9:00 a.m. 1. Call to Order                                Markwood 

a)  Roll Call 
b)  Approval of 2/8 Agenda 
c)  Statements of Conflicts of Interest/ethics violations  
 

   2. Public Comments (est. time only; 9:15 am) 
         

   3. Review Meeting Minutes 
a)  December 8, 2022 

                         
9:30 a.m.   4. Licensing Issue –  

a) Proposed Decision -  
OAH No 22-0149-REC/Agency No 2021-000273                         Lebo 

b) License Action 
 

 5. Investigative Report 
   a)  Statistical Report/Probation Report              Gabriel 
  b)  Investigative Training – Executive Session              Prieksat/Gabriel 
 
11:00 a.m.6. Division Update                             Dumas 
                     a)  Revenue/Expenditure Report, FY23/ 2nd Qtr  

 
          

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83444205651


STATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 

 
Tentative Meeting Agenda 

 
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION MEETING 

February 9, 2023 
 

                       Atwood Building 550 W. 7th Ave. Suite 1550  
Anchorage, AK 

 
                    
              Due to COVID-19, no physical attendance from the public will be accepted            

    
ZOOM Info: Join meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83444205651 

  
                                      Meeting ID: 834 4420 5651 Passcode: 080678 

                   Call-In: +1 (669)900- 6833 or (253)215-8782  
 

 
 
7. Old Business            
     a)   2023 Strategic Plan – updates 

       b)  12 AAC 64.064(g) - Education Requirements after Initial License 
        c)   Property Management Committee update/discussion         Taggert  
                     d)   Discuss status/goal of REC Consumer Disclousre                                 Schok   
                     e)   SOA Residential Real Property Disclosre Transfer Stat.       
 

8. New Business            
     a)   2023 Legislative Guidance for CBPL Board & Commission Members 

      b)   POC for Legislative Matters 
       c)   New Guidance on Board Committees vs. Subcommittee vs Workgroups 
      d)  Temporary License – close out real estate office  
                     
     9. Executive Administrator’s Report                                                                   Harris 
           a)   Licensing/Education Report 

       b)  Recovery Fund Report             
 
              10. Commission Member Comments and Questions 

             
   Adjournment 

 
 
                                                REC Meeting Dates for 2023: 
                                                                 June 8 
          September 14 (In Person?) 
           December 14 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83444205651


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

   
    Statement of Conflict of Interest/ 
                 Ethic Violations 
 

  
 
 

































Receipt of Gift 
Ethics Disclosure Form 

 

TO: , Designated Ethics Supervisor, 
 

 

 
(Agency, Public Corporation, Board, 

Commission or Council) 
This disclosure reports receipt of a gift to me or my immediate family member, as required by AS 39.52.130(a) 
or (b) or (f) or 9 AAC 52.060. 

1. Is the gift valued in excess of $150? 

Yes No 
 

2. Is the gift connected to my position as a state officer, employee or member of a state board or commission? 

Yes No 
 

3. Can I take or withhold official action that may affect the person or entity that gave me the gift? 

Yes No 
 

4. Are there circumstances in which it could reasonably be inferred that the gift is intended to influence the 
performance of official duties, actions, or judgment? 

Yes No 
 

 
 
The gift is 

(If the answer to any question is “Yes,” or if you are not sure, you must complete this form 
and provide it to your designated ethics supervisor.) 

Identify gift giver by full name, title, and organization or relationship, if any and occasion for gift: 
 
 

My estimate of its value is $  The date of receipt was     

 The gift was received by a member of my family. Who? 

If you checked “Yes” to question 3 above, explain the official action you may take that affects the giver (attach 
additional page, if necessary): 

 

I certify to the best of my knowledge that my statement is true, correct, and complete. In addition to any other 
penalty or punishment that may apply, the submission of a false statement is punishable under AS 11.56.200 - 
AS 11.56.240. 

 
 

 (Signature)    (Date)  

(Printed Name)    (Division)  

(Position Title) 
Ethics Supervisor Determination: 

 
Approve 

 
Disapproved 

 (Location)  

 Designated Ethics Supervisor*    (Date)  

*Designated Ethics Supervisor: Provide a copy of the approval or disapproval to the employee. If action is necessary 
under AS 39.52.210 or AS 39.52.220, attach a determination stating the reasons and send a copy of the determination 
and disclosure to the attorney general with your quarterly report. 

Revised 2019 



Receipt of Gift from Another Government 

Ethics Disclosure Form 
 

 

To: Director of Administrative Services, Office of the Governor 

As required by AS 39.52.130(e), this disclosure reports receipt of a gift from another 
government given to me or a member of my family and accepted on behalf of the state. 

 

The gift is: 
 
 

My estimate of its value is $    
I received it from:    

(Identify by full name, title, government) 

The date of receipt was     

I received this gift under the following circumstances: 

I can take or withhold the following official action that affects the giver: 
 
 

  The gift was received by a member of my family. Who? 

I certify to the best of my knowledge that my statement is true, correct, and complete. In 
addition to any other penalty or punishment that may apply, the submission of a false statement 
is punishable under AS 11.56.200 - AS 11.56.240. 

 
 

(Signature) (Date) 
 
 

(Printed Name) (Division) 
 
 

(Position Title) (Location) 
 
 

(Department/Agency/Corporation/Board/Commission) 
 

Designated Ethics Supervisor Review: 
(Signature of Ethics Supervisor and Date) 

 

Office of the Governor 
Determination of appropriate disposition: 

 
 

Director of Administrative Services, Office of the Governor (Date) 
 

Return a copy of this disclosure showing disposition to the designated ethics supervisor for 
forwarding to the gift recipient. 

Revised 2012 



Interest in State Grant, Contract, Lease, or Loan 

Ethics Disclosure Form 
 

 

TO:  , Designated Ethics Supervisor 
 

(Agency, Public Corporation, Board, Commission, Council) 

As required by AS 39.52.150(d), this disclosure reports a personal or financial interest held by 
me or a family member and awarded, executed, or administered by the agency that I serve: 

contract state grant lease loan 
 

The state grant, contract, lease, loan was awarded on 
by: 

 

Describe the grant, contract, lease, or loan: 
 
 

Identify the Recipient(s) of the grant, contract, lease, or loan: 
 
 

My financial or personal interest in the grant, contract, lease, or loan is: 
 
 

Official action I can take regarding the grant, contract, lease or loan is: 
 
 

I certify to the best of my knowledge that my statement is true, correct, and complete. In 
addition to any other penalty or punishment that may apply, the submission of a false statement 
is punishable under AS 11.56.200 - AS 11.56.240. 

 
 

(Signature) (Date) 
 
 

(Printed Name) (Division) 
 
 

(Position Title) (Location) 
 
 

(Work Supervisor's Signature) (Date) 
 

Ethics Supervisor Determination: Approved Action Required 
(Date) 

 
Designated Ethics Supervisor* 

 
*Designated Ethics Supervisor: Provide a copy of the signed disclosure to the employee. If action is 
required under AS 39.52.210 or AS 39.52.220, attach a determination stating the reasons and send a 
copy of the determination and disclosure to the attorney general with your quarterly report. 

Revised 2012
 



CONFIDENTIAL 
Notification of Potential Violation 

Board or Commission Member Disclosure 

I am requesting your determination regarding a possible violation of: 
        AS 39.52.120, Misuse of Official Position 
         AS 39.52.130, Improper Gifts 
         AS 39.52.140, Improper Use or Disclosure of Information 
         AS 39.52.150, Improper Influence in State Grants, Contracts, Leases or Loans 
        AS 39.52.160, Improper Representation 
         AS 39.52.180, Restrictions on Employment after Leaving State Service 
        AS 39.52.190, Aiding a Violation Prohibited 

Ethics Disclosure Form 
 

 
 

TO:  
(Chair) 

, Designated Ethics Supervisor,  
(Board or Commission) 

 
In accordance with AS 39.52.220(a), I am notifying you of a situation which may result in a 
violation of the Code of Ethics by me. 

 

 

The situation is as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I have provided additional information in the attached document(s). 
I understand that I should refrain from taking any official action relating to this matter 
until I receive your determination. I certify to the best of my knowledge that my statement is 
true, correct, and complete. In addition to any other penalty or punishment that may apply, the 
submission of a false statement is punishable under AS 11.56.200 - AS 11.56.240. 

 
 
 

(Member Signature) (Date) 
 
 

(Printed Name) 

 
Note: Under AS 39.52.220, a board or commission member must disclose a potential violation of AS 39.52.110 - 
39.52.190. If the chair, as designated ethics supervisor, or a majority of the board or commission, not including the 
subject member, determines that a violation will exist if the member continues to participate, the member shall 
refrain from voting, deliberating, or participating in the matter. A report of all disclosures and determinations, 
along with any written documentation, must be forwarded to the attorney general with the board's or commission's 
next quarterly report. 

Revised 2012 



CONFIDENTIAL 
REQUEST FOR ETHICS DETERMINATION 

I believe the following provisions of the Ethics Act may apply to my situation: 
        AS 39.52.120, Misuse of Official Position 
         AS 39.52.130, Improper Gifts 
         AS 39.52.140, Improper Use or Disclosure of Information 
         AS 39.52.150, Improper Influence in State Grants, Contracts, Leases or Loans 
        AS 39.52.160, Improper Representation 
         AS 39.52.170, Outside Employment Restricted 
         AS 39.52.180, Restrictions on Employment after Leaving State Service 
        AS 39.52.190, Aiding a Violation Prohibited 

Ethics Disclosure Form 
 

 

TO: , Designated Ethics Supervisor 
 

(Identify Your Department, Agency, Public Corporation, Board, Commission) 
 
I request advice regarding the application of the Executive Branch Ethics Act (AS 39.52.010 
- .960) to my situation. The situation involves the following: 

 
 
 
 
 

   I have provided additional information in the attached document(s). 
 

I understand that I should refrain from taking any official action relating to this matter 
until I receive your advice. If the circumstances I described above may result in a violation of 
AS 39.52.110 - .190, I intend that this request serve as my disclosure of the matter in accordance 
with AS 39.52.210 or AS 39.52.220. 

 
I certify to the best of my knowledge that my statement is true, correct, and complete. In 
addition to any other penalty or punishment that may apply, the submission of a false statement 
is punishable under AS 11.56.200 - AS 11.56.240. 

 
 

(Signature) (Date) 
 
 

(Printed Name) (Division, Board, Commission) 
 
 

(Position Title) (Location) 
 

Designated Ethics Supervisor: Provide a copy of your written determination to the employee advising 
whether action is necessary under AS 39.52.210 or AS 39.52.220, and send a copy of the determination 
and disclosure to the attorney general with your quarterly report. 

Revised 2012 



Public Comments 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

                Meeting Minutes  
 

  
 
 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION 
 

CONDENSED MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD  
 

DECEMBER 8, 2022 
 

“These draft minutes were prepared by the staff of the Division of Corporations, Business and Professional 
Licensing. They have not been reviewed or approved by the Commission.” By authority of AS 08.01.070(2), and 
in compliance with the provisions of AS 44.62, Article 6, a scheduled meeting of the Real Estate Commission 
was held December 8, 2022, teleconference, at the State of Alaska Atwood Building, 550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 
1560, via Zoom, Anchorage, Alaska. 

 
Date: December 8, 2022 

Time: 9:00 a.m. 

Location: Atwood Building, 550 W 7th Ave Ste 1560, Anchorage AK 

Attending: 

 
Commission Members:  
Traci Heaton- Associate Broker/1st Judicial District; Juneau 
Elizabeth Schok- Associate Broker. 4th Judicial District; Fairbanks 
Jaime Matthews- Public Member, Glennallen 
Devon Doran- Broker/ 3rd Judicial District; Wasilla 
Cheryl Markwood- Broker/Broker at Large/Chairperson; Fairbanks| 
 
Staff: 
Nancy Harris- Executive Administrator, REC 
Kery Givens – Project Assistant, REC 
Anna Gabriel, Investigator, REC/APR  
 
Public:  
Errol Champion, AAR Liaison, Broker, Coldwell Banker Race Realty, Juneau 
Paddy Coan, Associate Broker, Keller Williams Realty, AK Group, Anchorage 
 

Absent: 

 
Commission Members: 
Jesse Sumner-Public Member; Wasilla 
Chad Stigen- Associate Broker/Broke At Large; Palmer 
 

 
Agenda Item 1 – Call to Order 
Agenda Item 1(a) – Roll Call 

 
Brief Discussion: Chairperson Cheryl Markwood called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m., roll 

call was taken at which time a quorum was established. 
 
Ms. Markwood stated that Mr. Stigen had an excused absence, Mr. Sumner 
is excused and suspects he will be resigning his seat on the Commission, 
Mr. Sumner was elected to the House of Representatives for District 28, so 
that seat will be open. 



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 2 of 15 
 

 
 

 

Action Items: Proceed with meeting. 
 

Agenda Item 1(b) - Approval of 12/8 Agenda 
Brief Discussion: Commission members reviewed the agenda as presented.  

 
Ms. Markwood stated for clarification that a guest would be joining the 
meeting at 9:30 am sharp so they would need to move agenda items 
around to meet that time. She also stated that for the proposed regulations 
she would like to move the consumer disclosure regulation to the bottom of 
the list to discuss last so that they will be assured to cover all the 
regulations.  
 

Motion: On a motion made by Schok, seconded by Doran, it was, 
 
Resolved to approve the December 8, 2022, meeting agenda as 
presented. 
 

Recorded Votes: Doran- Y Heaton – Y 

 Matthews – Y Schok – Y 

 Stigen – absent Sumner – absent 

 Markwood – Y  

Action Items: None 
 

Agenda Item 1(c) – Statements of Conflicts of Interest/Ethic Violations 
Brief Discussion: There were no statements of conflict or ethic violations.  

 
Motion: None  

 
Action Items: Report no conflict of interest or ethic violations when required.  

 

Agenda Item 2 – Public Comments 
Brief Discussion: Errol Champion, Chair of the Legislature and Real Estate Commission 

Committee for AK Realtors spoke to the Commission regarding the efforts 
going on in Juneau to adopt/pass Proposition 4.  He said the was an effort 
by the local community headed by Realtors and MLS when the City of 



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 3 of 15 
 

 
 

Juneau passed an ordinance requiring property transaction disclosure. The 
vote on that Proposition was positive and repealed by the City and Borough 
of Juneau. It is no longer required. The Realtors have looked at possibly a 
need to reinforce the fact that AK is a non-disclosure state and will remain a 
non-disclosure state as it relates to real property values.   
 
Mr. Champion thanked the Commission for the opportunity to speak.  
 
Ms. Markwood thanked Mr. Champion for attending the meeting, his 
comments and all the work you do on behalf of the industry. 
 
Paddy Coan, Associate Broker, manager for Keller Williams Realty AK 
Group addressed the Commission regarding an email she had sent Ms. 
Harris in October dealing with:  
 
1.  Have title companies hold earnest money (which they already do in 
some cases) 
2.  Pay the commission (with Broker approval) directly to the licensee from 
the title company as it is now currently being done in Washington State with 
basically the same statement, "licensees can be paid only through their 
employing broker". 
 
She said the language in the state of WA is very similar to AK’s where it 
states their licensees can be paid only through their employing broker and 
they allow this practice. She did not know or suggesting there is a need for 
a change in regulation but wanted to present it to the Commission for their 
consideration. She doesn’t want to start something without making sure 
everybody understands what they are asking, give the Commission a 
roadmap of how to do it, policy manual, and if there were any issues, they 
would share those and improve the system. The intent in large companies is 
just the sheer number of transactions that is happening. The She said pace 
of business is at a faster pace and we have not made a lot of changes and 
discussed the way business is actually happening. She wanted to start the 
conversation. 
 
Ms. Markwood asked if the Commission would need to do a regulation 
change in our current regulations in order to adopt this action?  
Ms. Coan said she didn’t’ think so because she provided the actual statutory 
language from WA and it basically says that licensees can only be paid 
through their employing broker. She was thinking Ms. Harris could contact 
WA REC and find out did they have to do any regulation changes to allow 
this practice. 
 



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 4 of 15 
 

 
 

Ms. Markwood said that may be a question that will need to go to the AG for 
clarification. 
 
Ms. Coan had another issued that she has brought up to the Commission in 
the past and has not received any feedback regarding investigation of a 
licensee within their office or brokerage. She said that the statutes require 
the broker and brokerages to supervise their people, however, when there 
is an investigation or an investigation letter is sent out to a licensee, the 
broker is not informed of that.  She said she thinks it is almost contrary to 
what the spirit of what the law says, because the Commission who’s 
controlling that information, the investigator is part of that unit, is not sharing 
that information that might be critical to them to be able to check in on other 
transactions and more closely be about to supervise people because the 
Commission knows information that they don’t know. 
 
She said she would again like to ask that when an investigation letter goes 
out to a licensee that it also goes to the supervising broker of that licensee.  
 
Ms. Doran said she was of that same thought in the past and she was 
advised to deal with it at the brokerage policy level.  
 
Ms. Coan said that they also have addressed this in their broker policy 
manual, but it seems contradictory for an agency who says this is our job, 
yet they don’t give them all information so that they can do a better job 
supervising. She said she will continue to bring this up because she thinks it 
is very important. 
 
Ms. Coan thanked the Commission for the opportunity to speak. 
 
The Commission thanked Ms. Coan for her comments. 
 
 
Fred Wagner, PLS, MSB Platting Officer. Mr. Wagner emailed his 
comment to Ms. Harris to be presented to the Commission for their 
consideration. His email said:   
 
Dear Commissioners, 
 
I am Fred Wagner, PLS, MSB Platting Officer, one of my duties as the 
Platting Officer is that I am quite often required to reach out to Real Estate 
Professionals to inform them that the advertising, or offering for sale, of lots 
that are not a part of a recorded plat is a violation of State statutes and MSB 
code. When I have reached out to these professionals, I find that all of them 
seem not to understand that this is indeed a violation. Some very respected 
and well-known realtors seem to be unaware of these statutes. I would 
propose that a notification by this commission would go a long way to 



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 5 of 15 
 

 
 

informing the Real Estate Professionals about these and will hopefully avoid 
anyone being fined or prosecuted for these violations in the future.  
 
Alaska Statute 
AS 29.40.180. Prohibited Acts; Criminal Penalties. 
(a) The owner of land located in a subdivision may not transfer, sell, offer to 
sell, or enter into a contract to sell land in a subdivision before a plat of the 
subdivision has been prepared, approved, filed, and recorded in accordance 
with this chapter. A person may not file or record a plat or other document 
depicting subdivided land in a public recorder's office unless the plat or 
document has been approved by the platting authority. 
(b) For the violation of a provision of this chapter, a subdivision regulation 
adopted under this chapter, or a term, condition, or limitation imposed by a 
platting authority in the exercise of its powers under this chapter, a 
municipality may by ordinance prescribe a penalty not to exceed a fine of 
$1,000 and imprisonment for 90 days. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Fred Wagner, PLS  
MSB Platting Officer 
 
 
The Commission said they may want to put out a reminder, as Mr. 
Champion had suggested, regarding brokerages updating their broker 
policies and guidelines in the beginning of the year with these types of 
issues that come up.  
 
 
Lisa Kostelecky, a real estate salesperson with Associated Island 
Brokers, Inc, Kodiak, asked that her email with a concern be presented to 
the Commission during public comment. Her email stated: 
 
Hi Nancy,  
 
As the topic of supervision is currently being reviewed, the regulations for a 
Broker that has moved, or lives full time out of state, leaving the Alaska 
office permanently without a physically present Broker, or Associate Broker, 
instead of as a temporary situation such as a vacation, should be 
addressed. 
 
I believe it's more of a policy issue with the commission as to if a long-
distance Broker fits the intent of the supervisory rules that are in place, and 
if being able to monitor the office remotely with today's technology is 
sufficient and meets the public's best interest. It seems like the intent of 
current regulations on remote work and monitoring is based more toward 
agents working remotely, and not toward the Broker/ Associate Broker 



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 6 of 15 
 

 
 

positions, which are required to be onsite in both a regular office and a 
branch/satellite office. This policy should be reviewed for consistency and 
clarified, and maybe the policy of Disclosure to the public that agents are 
not actually in state should also be addressed. Always going with the idea 
that full disclosure is important to remain ethical and keep our customers 
trusting the integrity in the real estate market professionals. 
 
Thank you for your time, 
 
Lisa Kostelecky 
 
 
The Commission discussed Ms. Kostelecy’s concern and said they could 
look at clarifying regulations. Ms. Heaton pointed out that this may be 
addressed later in the meeting with one of the regulation changes.  
 

Motion: None 
 

Action Items: None 
 

Agenda Item 4 – Investigations  
Agenda Item 4(a) – Licensing Issue – Proposed Decision OH No 2-0633-REC/2022-000602  

Brief Discussion: Ms. Markwood welcomed ALJ Pederson to the meeting.  
 

Motion: On a motion duly made by Heaton, seconded by Matthews, it was, 
 
Resolved to go into executive session in accordance with the 
provisions of AK Statute 44.62.310(c), for the purpose of discussing 
subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any 
person, provided the person may request a public discussion.  
  

Recorded Votes: Doran- Y Heaton – Y 

 Matthews – Y Schok – Y 

 Stigen – absent Sumner – absent 

Executive Session: Commission went into executive session at 9:32 am. 
Out of executive session at 9:41 am 

 
 

Agenda Item 4(a) cont’d – Licensing Issue – Proposed Decision OH No 2-0633-REC/2022-000602 
 



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 7 of 15 
 

 
 

Brief Discussion: None 
 

Motion: On a motion by Doran, seconded by Matthews, it was, 
 
Resolved to adopt the proposed decision by Judge Pederson in the 
matter of Michael J. Sorensen Jr., case #22-0633.  
 

Recorded Votes: Doran- Y Heaton – Y 

 Matthews – Y Schok – Y 

 Stigen – absent Sumner – absent 

 Markwood - Y  

Action Items: Staff to obtain Chair’s signature of the Commission decision and forward to 
the Hearing Office.  
 

 
Agenda Item 4(b) – Statistical Report 

Brief Discussion: Investigator Anna Gabriel presented the investigation statistics for the 
reporting period of August 19, 2022, through November 22, 2022. There are 
71 cases opened and 10 cases were closed from the last report.  
 

Motion: None 

Recorded Votes: None 
 

 

Action Items: None 
 

 
Agenda Item 3 – Review of Meeting Minutes 

Agenda Item 3(a) – September 8, 2022 
 
Brief Discussion: None  

 
Motion: On a motion by Doran, seconded by Heaton, it was, 

 
Resolved to approve the December 8, 2022, meeting as presented. 
 
 

Recorded Votes: Doran- Y Heaton – Y 



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 8 of 15 
 

 
 

 Matthews – Y Schok – Y 

 Stigen – absent Sumner – absent 

 Markwood - Y  

Action Items: Staff to obtain signature from Chair and place on REC website. 
 
Agenda Item 3(b) – September 26, 2022 

 
 Ms. Matthews stated that the meeting minutes indicated that the meeting 

started at 1:30 pm and adjourned at 12:08 pm.  
 

Motion: None 

Recorded Votes: None 
 

 

Action Items: Staff to verify time of adjournment, make correction, and place amended 
copy of meeting minutes in OnBoard for Commission members to 
reconsider for approval. 
 

 
  Break at 9:50 am 
  Reconvened at 10:00 am 
 

Agenda Item 5 – Division Update 
Agenda Item 5(a) Financials 

 
Brief Discussion: Ms. Dumas, Chief Financial Officer for CBPL, presented her Division 

Update of the REC financials for FY2022/ 4th Qtr, and FY 2023/1st Qtr, to the 
Commission. 
 

Motion: None 
 

Recorded Votes: None 
 

 

Action Items: None 
 

 
Agenda Item 6 – Old Business 

Agenda Item 6(a) – 2023 Strategic Plan -updates 
 
 



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 9 of 15 
 

 
 

Brief Discussion: Ms. Harris stated that she updated the strategic plan with the proposed 
regulations the Commission is reviewing at this meeting, payment of 
commissions to licensees from title company (with the broker’s permission) 
and title companies hold earnest money, and regulation 12 AAC 64.064(g) 
Education Requirements after Initial License for the Commission to possibly 
review. 
 
Ms. Duran said she would review 12 AAC 06.064(g) regulations see if any 
revisions are needed, 
 
Ms. Markwood said they will keep the commission issue on the strategic 
plan to review and do research and speak to it at the next meeting. 
 

Motion: None. 

Recorded Votes: None  

Action Items: Staff to research when the Governor’s Admin order ends and bring the 
information back to the Commission. 
 

 
Agenda Item 6(b) – Proposed Regulations – Review of Public Comments 

 
12 AAC 64. 61(b), License by Endorsement, re: license history 

 Commission members did not see any public comments received regarding 
this specific regulation. 
 

Motion: On a motion by Matthews, seconded by Schok,  
 
After acknowledging no public comment received and considering the 
cost to private persons, I move to adopt the section 12 AAC 64. 60(h) 
dealing with Applications for Licensure as proposed and amended. 
 

Recorded Votes: Doran- Y Heaton – Y 

 Matthews – Y Schok – Y 

 Stigen – absent Sumner – absent 

 Markwood - Y  



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 10 of 15 
 

 
 

Action Items: Staff to send Commission’s adoption of regulations to the Regulation 
Specialist in Juneau for the next step in the regulation process.  
 

 
12 AAC 64. 61(b), License by Endorsement, re: license history 

Brief Discussion: Commission members reviewed and discussed the public comments 
received.  
 

Motion: On a motion by Matthews, seconded by Heaton,  
 
After acknowledging public comments received and considering the 
cost to private persons, I move to adopt the section 12 AAC 64. 61(b) 
dealing with Application by Endorsement as amended, changing the 
word “authority” to “authorities”.  
 

Recorded Votes: Doran- Y Heaton – Y 

 Matthews – Y Schok – Y 

 Stigen – absent Sumner – absent 

 Markwood - Y  

Action Items: Staff to send Commission’s adoption of regulations to the Regulation 
Specialist in Juneau for the next step in the regulation process.  
 

 
 
 

12 AAC 64. 075, Employment and Transfer, re: license certificate 
 
Brief Discussion: Commission members reviewed and discussed the public comments 

received.  
 

Motion: On a motion by Matthews, seconded by Doran,  
 
After acknowledging public comment that was received and 
considering the cost to private persons, I move to adopt the section  
12 AAC 64. 075, Employment and transfer, as proposed. 
 

Recorded Votes: Doran- Y Heaton – Y 



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 11 of 15 
 

 
 

 Matthews – Y Schok – Y 

 Stigen – absent Sumner – absent 

 Markwood - Y  

Action Items: Staff to send Commission’s adoption of regulations to the Regulation 
Specialist in Juneau for the next step in the regulation process. 
 

 
12 AAC 64. 125, Supervision for main and branch offices 

 
Brief Discussion: Commission members reviewed and discussed the public comments 

received.  
 

Motion: On a motion by Heaton, seconded by Doran,  
 
Amend 12 AAC changing (3) to supervision for compliance of 
brokerage polices, guidelines and requirements which are specifically 
listed under AS 08.88.685(a) (1-5) to be reviewed by legal counsel and, 
if needed, sent out for public comment again, with a 30-day written 
public comment.  
 

Recorded Votes: Doran- Y Heaton – y 

 Matthews – Y Schok – Y 

 Stigen – absent Sumner – absent 

 Markwood - Y  

Action Items: Staff to send Commission’s adoption of regulations to the Regulation 
Specialist in Juneau for the next step in the regulation process.  
 

 
12 AAC 64. 500, Continuing Education Requirements, re: outside education 

 
Brief Discussion: Commission members did not see any public comments received regarding 

this specific regulation. 
 

Motion: On a motion by Matthews, seconded by Doran,  
 



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 12 of 15 
 

 
 

After acknowledging no public comment was received and 
considering the cost to private persons, I move to adopt the section 12 
AAC 64. 500 Continuing Education Requirements, as proposed. 
 

Recorded Votes: Doran- Y Heaton – y 

 Matthews – Y Schok – Y 

 Stigen – absent Sumner – absent 

 Markwood - Y  

Action Items: Staff to send Commission’s adoption of regulations to the Regulation 
Specialist in Juneau for the next step in the regulation process.  
 

 
12 AAC 64. 118, Consumer Disclosure, page 2 revision 

 
Brief Discussion: Commission members reviewed all public comments regarding the 

Consumer Disclosure regulation.  
 

Motion: On a motion by Schok, seconded by Matthews,  
 
No action was taken on regulation 12 AAC 64.118 and to send this 
regulation/form back to committee for further revisions. 
 

Recorded Votes: Doran- Y Heaton – y 

 Matthews – Y Schok – Y 

 Stigen – absent Sumner – absent 

 Markwood - Y  

Action Items: Staff to send Commission decision to take no action on this regulation to the 
Regulation Specialist in Juneau.  
 

 
  Break at 10:30 am 
  Reconvened at 10:36 am 
 

Agenda Item 7 – New Business 
Agenda Item 7(a) - Meeting Dates for 2023 

 



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 13 of 15 
 

 
 

Brief Discussion: The Commission members discussed the meeting dates for 2023. 

February 9th 

June 8th  

September 14th  

December 14th  
 

Motion: None 

Recorded Votes: None  

Action Items: Staff to place meeting dates on REC website. 
 

 
Agenda Item 8 – Executive Administrator’s Report  

Agenda Items 8(a) – Licensing/Education Statistics 
 

Brief Discussion: Ms. Harris presented the Licensing and Education report to the 
Commission.  
 

Motion: None 
 

Recorded Votes: None 
 

 

Action Items: None  
 

 
Agenda Item 8(b) – Recovery Fund Balance Report 

 Ms. Harris presented the Recovery Fund Report ending September 30, 
2022. The Commission received a total of $13,170 for license fees 
processed August through September 2022 with a current total fund 
balance at $317,389 and the end of year fund balance of $328,509. The 
projected balance for the end of the next fiscal year is $310,302. 
 

Motion: None 

Recorded Votes: None   

Action Items: None  

 
Agenda Item 9 – Commission Member Comments and Questions 



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 14 of 15 
 

 
 

Brief Discussion: Ms. Matthews –thanked everyone and she appreciated an efficient meeting. 
She said she did not have a lot of comments on the form but on the 
consumer side there were quite a few changes that went to the committee 
last time. She thanked everyone for their work and comments and wished 
everyone a Merry Christmas.  
 
Ms. Heaton- stated that she agreed it was an efficient meeting, a good use 
of time. She said there were a lot of public comments on the Consumer 
Disclosure. It was nice to see the feedback from people. She said she 
thinks the change are positive and wished everyone a Merry Christmas and 
she looks forward to the new year. 
 
Ms. Duran- stated it was a great meeting, thank you! 
 
Ms. Schok- stated that she also thought it was a great meeting.  She said 
she looks forward to working on the Consumer Disclosure form again; she 
liked some of the comments that were received. She said she believes we 
can make the form simple and still accomplish what we are looking for. She 
wished everyone a wonderful holiday season and looks forward to seeing 
everyone after the holidays. She said she hopes everyone who’s time is up 
will reup. 
 
Ms. Markwood- stated this was not a long meeting but we accomplished a 
lot. She thanked the committee members that worked on the Consumer 
Disclosure because that was a big project, and we appreciate that. She 
welcomed Kery into our group and department, we appreciate you very 
much. She looks forward to seeing everybody in February and hopes that 
everyone that term is ending on March 1 will consider staying on and serve 
another term. This is end of her 4-year term and she said it has been a joy 
and she has learned so much and appreciates everyone very much for all 
their hard work. Merry Christmas!  
 

Motion: none 

Recorded Votes: none  

Action Items: none 

 
Next Meeting: February 9, 2023 

 



Real Estate Commission          
Meeting Minutes 
December 8, 2022 
Page 15 of 15 
 

 
 

Adjournment 
Brief Discussion: None 

Motion: On a motion by Doran, seconded by Matthews, it was, 
 
Resolved to approve adjourn. 
 

Recorded Votes: Doran- Y Heaton – y 

 Matthews – Y Schok – Y 

 Stigen – absent Sumner – absent 

 Markwood - Y  

Action Items: Meeting was adjourned at 12:12 pm  
 

 
 

Prepared and submitted by: 
 
______________________________ 
Nancy Harris  
Executive Administrator 
 
Approved: 
 
______________________________ 
Cheryl Markwood, Chair 
Alaska Real Estate Commission 
 
Date: __________________________ 

 
 



   Licensing Issues 



Proposed Decision -  
OAH No 22-0149-REC 

Agency No 2021-000273 



 License Action 



Investigative Report 



Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND
PROFESSIONAL LICENSING

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1500
Anchorage, AK 99501-3567

Main: 907.269.8160
Fax: 907.269.8156

MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

THRU:

FROM:

RE:

January 24, 2023

Real Estate Commission

Greg Francois, Chief Investigator

Anna Gabriel, Investigator

Investigative Report for the February 09, 2023 Meeting

The following information was compiled as an investigative report to the Board for the period of November 23, 2022 
thru January 24, 2023; this report includes cases, complaints, and intake matters handled since the last report.

Matters opened by the Paralegals in Anchorage and Juneau, regarding continuing education audits and license action 
resulting from those matters are covered in this report.

OPEN - 62

Case Number Violation Type Case Status Status Date

BUSINESS LICENSE

2021-001179 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 12/15/2021

REAL ESTATE ASSOCIATE 
BROKER

2021-000107 Unethical conduct Complaint 02/16/2021

2021-000231 Advertising Complaint 03/12/2021

2021-000238 Fraud or misrepresentation Complaint 04/05/2021

2021-000465 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 06/03/2021

2022-000445 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 05/18/2022

2022-001045 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 10/24/2022

2022-001082 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 11/08/2022

ELP



REAL ESTATE BROKER

2021-000185 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 03/12/2021

2021-000286 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 04/01/2021

2021-000576 Unprofessional conduct Complaint 07/15/2021

2021-000772 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 08/26/2021

2021-001096 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 12/15/2021

2022-000087 Unlicensed practice or activity Complaint 09/30/2021

2022-000468 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 05/24/2022

2022-000900 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 09/28/2022

2022-000970 License application problem Complaint 10/05/2022

2022-000975 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 10/06/2022

2022-001067 Continuing education Complaint 10/26/2022

2023-000012 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 01/10/2023

2020-000224 Criminal action - no conviction Monitor

2022-000074 Falsified application Investigation 12/22/2022

2021-000267 Violation of licensing regulation Litigation Initiated 09/16/2022

REAL ESTATE SALESPERSON

2021-000106 Unethical conduct Complaint 02/16/2021

2021-000138 Unlicensed practice or activity Complaint 02/24/2021

2021-000139 Unlicensed practice or activity Complaint 02/24/2021

2021-000183 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 04/01/2021

2021-000184 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 04/05/2021

2021-000269 License application problem Complaint 07/21/2021

2021-000448 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 06/02/2021

2021-000635 Real estate - other Complaint 08/23/2021

2021-001144 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 11/19/2021

2022-000051 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 01/19/2022

2022-000254 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 03/16/2022

2022-000297 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 03/29/2022

2022-000394 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 04/27/2022

Investigative Report to Real Estate Commission
January 24, 2023
Page 2



Closed - 10
Case # Violation Type Case Status ClosureClosed

2022-000473 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 06/08/2022

2022-000719 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 08/16/2022

2022-000732 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 08/04/2022

2022-000790 Continuing education Complaint 08/23/2022

2022-000849 Continuing education Complaint 09/06/2022

2022-000921 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 09/27/2022

2022-000980 Continuing education Complaint 10/04/2022

2022-000981 Continuing education Complaint 10/04/2022

2022-000982 Continuing education Complaint 10/05/2022

2022-000983 Continuing education Complaint 10/05/2022

2022-000984 Continuing education Complaint 10/06/2022

2022-000985 Continuing education Complaint 10/06/2022

2022-000989 Continuing education Complaint 10/05/2022

2022-001020 Continuing education Complaint 10/12/2022

2022-001065 Continuing education Complaint 10/26/2022

2022-001076 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 11/07/2022

2022-001077 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 11/07/2022

2022-001171 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 12/14/2022

2022-000852 Continuing education Monitor

2020-000015 Fraud or misrepresentation Investigation 06/15/2020

2020-000077 Fraud or misrepresentation Investigation 06/11/2020

2020-000110 Advertising Investigation 05/06/2020

2021-000519 Fraud or misrepresentation Investigation 02/17/2022

2022-000854 Continuing education Investigation 11/29/2022

2021-000273 Falsified application Litigation Initiated 02/17/2022

2022-000602 Contested license denial Litigation Initiated 06/29/2022

REAL ESTATE ASSOCIATE 
BROKER

Investigative Report to Real Estate Commission
January 24, 2023
Page 3



END OF REPORT

2021-000022 Violation of licensing 
regulation

Closed-Complaint 12/14/2022 No Action - No 
Violation

2022-001102 Violation of licensing 
regulation

Closed-Intake 12/16/2022 Incomplete Complaint

2022-001135 Violation of licensing 
regulation

Closed-Intake 01/08/2023 Incomplete Complaint

2021-001080 Violation of licensing 
regulation

Closed-Complaint 11/29/2022 No Action - No 
Violation

2016-000807 Fraud or 
misrepresentation

Closed-Investigation 01/03/2023 No Action - No 
Violation

2016-000949 Fraud or 
misrepresentation

Closed-Investigation 01/03/2023 No Action - No 
Violation

2017-000602 Fraud or 
misrepresentation

Closed-Investigation 01/03/2023 No Action - No 
Violation

REAL ESTATE BROKER

2022-001085 Violation of licensing 
regulation

Closed-Intake 12/12/2022 Incomplete Complaint

2022-000850 Continuing education Closed-Complaint 01/03/2023 No Action - No 
Violation

2022-001066 Continuing education Closed-Complaint 01/03/2023 No Action - No 
Violation

REAL ESTATE SALESPERSON

Investigative Report to Real Estate Commission
January 24, 2023
Page 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

                Investigative Training –  
                   (Executive Session) 

  
 
 



Division Update 



Department of Commerce Community, and Economic Development
Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

Summary of All Professional Licensing
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures

Real Estate Commission FY 16 FY 17 Biennium FY 18 FY 19 Biennium  FY 20  FY 21                   Biennium  FY 22  
FY 23                

1st & 2nd QTR 

Revenue   
Revenue from License Fees 1,086,258$       297,161$          1,383,419$       766,875$          282,453$          1,049,328$       618,451$          325,590$          944,041$          820,700$  109,285$          
General Fund Received -$  - 17,842$  -$  
Allowable Third Party Reimbursements - - - - - - -$  -$  - -$  2,500$               
TOTAL REVENUE 1,086,258$       297,161$          1,383,419$       766,875$          282,453$          1,049,328$       618,451$          325,590$          944,041$          838,542$  111,785$          

Expenditures
Non Investigation Expenditures 

1000 - Personal Services 137,073            118,908            255,981            115,076            120,856            235,932            65,350               113,092            178,442            129,521 80,859               
2000 - Travel 12,781               6,803 19,584               15,632               5,036 20,668               3,046 - 3,046 - - 
3000 - Services 26,599               14,085               40,684               13,683               9,813 23,496               19,306               4,687 23,993               12,219 2,863 
4000 - Commodities 1,229 34 1,263 649 - 649 - - - 16 - 
5000 - Capital Outlay - - - - - - - - - 
Total Non-Investigation Expenditures 177,682            139,830            317,512            145,040            135,705            280,745            87,702               117,779            205,481            141,756 83,722               

Investigation Expenditures
1000-Personal Services 91,700               90,606               182,306            51,422               83,598               135,020            93,884               97,209               191,093            98,726 48,148               
2000 - Travel - - 2,078 - 2,078 - 2,928 
3023 - Expert Witness - 4,922 4,922 - - - - 450 450 - -
3088 - Inter-Agency Legal 43,639               45,154 88,793               646 530 1,176 1,692 43,125               44,817               23,415 57,139               
3094 - Inter-Agency Hearing/Mediation 6,929 19,603 26,532               - 3,689 3,689 - 2,799 2,799 6,467 - 
3000 - Services other 958 958 1,010 390 1,400 517 860 
 4000 - Commodities - - - - - 106 32 
Total Investigation Expenditures 142,268            160,285            302,553            52,068               88,775               140,843            98,664               143,973            242,637            129,231 109,107            

Total Direct Expenditures 319,950            300,115            620,065            197,108            224,480            421,588            186,366            261,752            448,118            270,987 192,829            

Indirect Expenditures
Internal Administrative Costs 95,730               87,001               182,731            108,746            110,362            219,108            108,667            101,425            210,092            112,583 56,292               
Departmental Costs 54,735               58,811               113,546            53,154               57,353               110,507            37,533               39,972               77,505               46,517 23,259               
Statewide Costs 20,226               23,348               43,574               18,608               20,811               39,419               20,978               28,864               49,842               28,689 14,345               

   Total Indirect Expenditures 170,691            169,160            339,851            180,508            188,526            369,034            167,178            170,261            337,439            187,789 93,896               
- - 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 490,641$          469,275$          959,916$          377,616$          413,006$          790,622$          353,544$          432,013$          785,557$          458,776$  286,725$          

Cumulative Surplus (Deficit)
Beginning Cumulative Surplus (Deficit) 99,946$            695,563$          523,449$          912,708$          782,155$          1,047,062$       940,639$  1,320,405$       
Annual Increase/(Decrease) 595,617            (172,114)           389,259            (130,553)           264,907            (106,423)           379,766 (174,940)           

Ending Cumulative Surplus (Deficit) 695,563$          523,449$          912,708$          782,155            1,047,062$       940,639$          1,320,405$  1,145,465$       

Statistical Information
Number of Licenses for Indirect calculation 3,066                 3,558                 4,129                 4,041                 3,771                 3,680                 4,062 

Additional information:

• Most recent fee change: Fee change FY20
• Annual license fee analysis will include consideration of other factors such as board and licensee input, potential investigation load, court cases, multiple license and fee types under one program, and program c

• Fee analysis required if the cumulative is less than zero; fee analysis recommended when the cumulative is less than current year expenditures; no fee increases needed if cumulative is over the current year expenses  *

FY23 2nd Qtr Board Report by Profession REC

Page 1

Updated: 01/10/2023
Printed: 1/12/2023



Appropriation Name (Ex) (Multiple Items)
Sub Unit (All)
PL Task Code REC1

Sum of Budgetary Expenditures Object Type Name (Ex)
Object Name (Ex) 1000 - Personal Services 2000 - Travel 3000 - Services 4000 - Commodities Grand Total
1011 - Regular Compensation 72,526.20 72,526.20    
1014 - Overtime 1,017.94 1,017.94       
1016 - Other Premium Pay 57.98 57.98            
1023 - Leave Taken 6,230.61 6,230.61       
1028 - Alaska Supplemental Benefit 4,898.52 4,898.52       
1029 - Public Employee's Retirement System Defined Benefits 10,771.96 10,771.96    
1030 - Public Employee's Retirement System Defined Contribution 1,928.75 1,928.75       
1034 - Public Employee's Retirement System Defined Cont Health Reim 1,301.13 1,301.13       
1035 - Public Employee's Retiremnt Sys Defined Cont Retiree Medical 400.30 400.30          
1037 - Public Employee's Retiremnt Sys Defined Benefit Unfnd Liab 5,388.89 5,388.89       
1040 - Group Health Insurance 19,591.43 19,591.43    
1042 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 639.34 639.34          
1047 - Leave Cash In Employer Charge 2,509.18 2,509.18       
1048 - Terminal Leave Employer Charge 570.70 570.70          
1053 - Medicare Tax 1,096.89 1,096.89       
1077 - ASEA Legal Trust 53.33 53.33            
1079 - ASEA Injury Leave Usage 8.53 8.53              
1080 - SU Legal Trst 15.36 15.36            
2005 - In-State Non-Employee Airfare - -                
2008 - In-State Non-Employee Meals and Incidentals - -                
2010 - In-State Non-Employee Non-Taxable Reimbursement - -                
2012 - Out-State Employee Airfare 901.24 901.24          
2013 - Out-State Employee Surface Transportation 66.73 66.73            
2014 - Out-State Employee Lodging 1,504.99 1,504.99       
2015 - Out-State Employee Meals and Incidentals 1,907.00 1,907.00       
2016 - Out-State Employee Reimbursable Travel Costs 1,048.00 1,048.00       
2970 - Travel Cost Transfer (2,500.00) (2,500.00)     
3000 - Training/Conferences 850.00 850.00          
3002 - Memberships 780.00 780.00          
3035 - Long Distance 14.44 14.44            
3036 - Local/Equipment Charges 8.57 8.57              
3045 - Postage 462.76 462.76          
3046 - Advertising 557.59 557.59          
3057 - Structure, Infrastructure and Land - Rentals/Leases 100.74 100.74          
3085 - Inter-Agency Mail 385.98 385.98          
3088 - Inter-Agency Legal 57,701.76 57,701.76    
4005 - Subscriptions 32.00 32.00            
Grand Total 129,007.04 2,927.96 60,861.84 32.00 192,828.84  



  Old Business



 2023 ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION STRATEGIC PLAN 
 The Commission recognizes we have a very small, yet extremely competent staff for the number of licensees we oversee, 

  and to assist affected consumers. We have every confidence that the Executive Administrator, Project Assistant, and 
 REC Investigator, will all support us in reaching our goals. 

   Guiding Principle  Objective  
 How will we meet this guiding principle? 

Who will complete this  
  task? 

 Status/Notes 

Page 1 of 3 

1. Protect the
Consumer/Inform License

With agreement of the appropriate departments, upload 
informational videos done by appropriate personnel on: 

• How to file a complaint against a licensee & its 
process

• If a complaint is filed against a license what
the process is fora license

Additionally, provide best practice “white papers” on 
various topics as approved by the Commission for 
placement on our website. 

Commissioners, Staff & 
Investigator 

Ongoing -Goal to have 
recorded presentation done & 
submitted to Chief Investigator 
for review/approval by the next 
year’s Strategic Planning 
meeting 

2. Protect the
Consumer/Inform License Provide the Commission for consideration, what they 

should have jurisdiction over in property management, 
i.e., financial responsibilities of the property owner or
property manager. Then, provide next steps should the
Commission agree to move forward with
recommendations. Provide a list of property management
FAQ’s (Frequently Asked Questions) for both licensed
property managers & property owners, to be approved
by the Commission then placed on our website. To
include:

• Best practices for security deposits & earnest
money

• Potential for separate Property
Management Consumer
Disclosure & Wavier of Right
to be Represented form

• Long-term goal to review the Landlord
Tenant Act & look at changes in conjunction
with the real estate industry

• Review and make recommendations to the
property
management regulations with regard to trust
account and security deposit issues

Property Management Work in Progress – PM 
Committee continuing to 
develop best practices for REC 
consideration, several already 
approved & on Website. 

PM FAQs document is 
being drafted 

Committee of the Commission 
& Property Management 
Liaison, Commissioner Heaton 

3. Protect the
Consumer/Inform License Define minimum standards, based on what other 

jurisdictions have successfully implemented, for team 
advertising. To include: 

• Define requirements to
include brokerage
information, minimum
size, etc.

• Review, make recommendations if
necessary, and provide a draft Disclosure
Statement regarding teams

• Review, make recommendations if necessary,
and draft
regulation changes 

Expand the scope to include team educations, 
advertising, supervision, brokers role, and consumer 
protection. 
Provide a FAQ’s (Frequently Asked Questions) to 
be approved by the Commission and then placed on 
our website. 

Commissioners Schok & Previous Commission

Heaton to provide information completed a best practice 
to staff document for Advertising 

approved & on website 

Reviewed and created Best 
Practices to include FAQ 
document. Approved by 
Commission at March 2022 
meeting and placed on REC 
website under Team Resources. 
Make recommendations 
regarding regulation 
changes. 



 2023 ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION STRATEGIC PLAN 
 The Commission recognizes we have a very small, yet extremely competent staff for the number of licensees we oversee, 

  and to assist affected consumers. We have every confidence that the Executive Administrator, Project Assistant, and 
 REC Investigator, will all support us in reaching our goals. 

   Guiding Principle  Objective  
 How will we meet this guiding principle? 

Who will complete this  
  task? 

 Status/Notes 

Page 2 of 3 

4. Inform Licensees Assist staff to clear up the following issues: 
• How “inactive status” is logged/started &

the notification to the affected licensee.
• Define & Verify how required

education, for those who apply for
license by endorsement.

• Define & Simplify the criteria for getting
or upgrading license.

• Sharing of Information

Commissioner Markwood & 
Staff 

In progress - See proposed 
regulations in #12 

5. Protect the
Consumer/Inform
Licensees

Review all regulations & propose one major regulation 
change (cleanup) which will bring regulations into the 
21st century. 

Commissioners & Staff Complete – DOL review 
complete, approved by Lt. 
Governor and effective 9/2021 

6. Commission
Business/Inform 
Licensee

Review upcoming licensing renewal cycle fee 
adjustment, as to conform with the recovery fund 
balance. 

Commissioners & Staff Completed; Regulations signed 
by Lt. Governor on 1/12/23, the 
proposed fee changes will be 
effective on 2/13/23. 

* Requires a Regulation Change
7. Commission

Business/Inform 
Licensees

Review and make recommendations regarding DCE 
Education Topics for the next renewal cycle. 

Commissioners & Staff Completed 

8. Commission
Business/Inform 
Licensees

Create and proposed regulations as required per SB21 to 
allow for a Military Courtesy License for all license 
types: Salesperson, 
Associate Broker and Broker. 

Commissioners & Staff Completed 

9. Commission
Business/Inform
Licensees

Create guidelines for DCE topics Commissioners & Staff Completed 

10. Commission
Business/Inform 
Licensees

Review and make recommendations to the regulation 12 
AAC 64.500(n) and form, regarding the request for CE 
credit for courses that are not approved by Commission 
staff. 

Commissioners & Staff In progress, Commission 
adopted regulations changes 
and now with Regulation 
Specialist and then to DOL for 
review.  

11. Teams on Consumer
Disclosure

Propose changes to the regulation 12 AAC 64.118, 
Consumer Disclosure with regards to teams. 

Commissioners & Staff In progress, Commission took 
no action on revised form at 
12/9/22 meeting, /will discuss 
status/goal at 2/9/23 REC 
meeting.  

12. Update outdated or
ineffective regulations

Identify and draft revisions for outdated or ineffective 
regulations by September 30, 2022 per the Governor's 
Administrative Order #335 

Commissioners & Staff In progress. Commission 
adopted regulations changes 
for 12 AAC 64.059, 
060,061,075, and 500, now in 
with Regulation Specialist and 
then to DOL for review. 



 2023 ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION STRATEGIC PLAN 
 The Commission recognizes we have a very small, yet extremely competent staff for the number of licensees we oversee, 

  and to assist affected consumers. We have every confidence that the Executive Administrator, Project Assistant, and 
 REC Investigator, will all support us in reaching our goals. 

   Guiding Principle  Objective  
 How will we meet this guiding principle? 

Who will complete this  
  task? 

 Status/Notes 

Page 3 of 3 

13. Commission
Business/Inform Licensees

To review and revise 12 AAC 64.064 (g). Education 
requirements after initial licensure regarding 
broker/associate broker completion of post licensing 
education. 

Commissioners & Staff In progress, Commissioner 
Duran made revisions, 
Commission to discuss at 
2/9/23 meeting.  

14. Commission
Business/Inform Licensees

Payment of commissions/EM through title company’s Commissioners & Staff 

Last Edited 1/23/2023 



12 AAC 64.064. EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS AFTER INITIAL LICENSE.  
(a) In addition to the education requirements of 12 AAC 64.063 for an initial license 
and the continuing education requirements under 12 AAC 64.500 for license renewal, 
within one year after the date that the commission issues an initial license to a real 
estate licensee under this chapter, the licensee shall complete 30 hours of education 
that meets the applicable requirements of (b) or (c) of this section…… 
 
 
 
(g) A licensed salesperson issued an initial license as a broker or associate broker 

who fails to meet the educational requirements under (a) of this section, shall 

upon application and payment of the required fees, be reissued a salesperson’s 

license provided that the licensee continues to be eligible for a salesperson’s 

license. 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
 

Property Management Committee 
Discussion 

                 
                    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
 

REC Consumer Disclosure Discussion 

                 
                    
 



Alaska Real Estate Commission Consumer Disclosure  
 

This Consumer Disclosure, as required by law, provides you with an outline of the duties of a real estate licensee (licensee). This 
document is not a contract. By signing this document you are simply acknowledging that you have read the information herein 
provided and understand the relationship between you, as a consumer, and a licensee. (AS 08.88.600 – 08.88.695) 
 

There are different types of relationships between a consumer and a licensee. Following is a list of such relationships created by law: 
 

Specific Assistance  
The licensee does not represent you. Rather the licensee is simply responding to your request for information, and the licensee may 
"represent" another party in the transaction while providing you with specific assistance. 
 

Unless you and the licensee agree otherwise, information you provide the licensee is not confidential. 
 

Duties owed to a consumer by a licensee providing specific assistance include:  
 

a. Exercise of reasonable skill and care; 
b. Honest and good faith dealing; 
c. Timely presentation of all written communications; 
d. Disclosing all material information known by a licensee regarding the physical condition of a property; and 
e. Timely accounting of all money and property received by a licensee. 

 

Representation 
The licensee represents only one consumer unless otherwise agreed to in writing by all consumers in a transaction. 
 

Duties owed by a licensee when representing a consumer include:   
 

a. Duties owed by a licensee providing specific assistance as described above; 
b. Not intentionally take actions which are adverse or detrimental to a consumer; 
c. Timely disclosure of conflicts of interest to a consumer; 
d. Advising a consumer to seek independent expert advice if a matter is outside the expertise of a licensee; 
e. Not disclosing consumer confidential information during or after representation without written consent of the consumer 

unless required by law; and 
f. Making a good faith and continuous effort to accomplish a consumer's real estate objective(s).  

 

Neutral Licensee 
A neutral licensee is a licensee that provides specific assistance to both consumers in a real estate transaction but does not “represent” 
either consumer. A neutral licensee must, prior to providing specific assistance to such consumers, secure a Waiver of Right to be 
Represented (form 08-4212) signed by both consumers. 
 

Duties owed by a neutral licensee include:  
 

a. Duties owed by a licensee providing specific assistance as described above; 
b. Not intentionally taking actions which are adverse or detrimental to a consumer; 
c. Timely disclosure of conflicts of interest to both consumers for whom the licensee is providing specific assistance; 
d. If a matter is outside the expertise of a licensee, advise a consumer to seek independent expert advice; 
e. Not disclosing consumer confidential information during or after representation without written consent of the consumer 

unless required by law; and 
f. Not disclosing the terms or the amount of money a consumer is willing to pay or accept for a property if different than what 

a consumer has offered or accepted for a property. 
 

If authorized by the consumers, the neutral licensee may analyze and provide information on the merits of a property or transaction, 
discuss price terms and conditions that might be offered or accepted, and suggest compromise solutions to assist consumers in 
reaching an agreement. 
 

Designated Licensee  
In a real estate company, a broker may designate one licensee to represent or provide specific assistance to a consumer and another 
licensee in the same office to represent or provide specific assistance to another consumer in the same transaction. 
 
 
 
 
 

08-4145 (Rev. 06/09/2022)                              Alaska Real Estate Commission Consumer Disclosure                                               Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

               

 
Real Estate Commission 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1500, Anchorage, AK 99501 
Phone: (907) 269-8160 

Email: RealEstateCommission@Alaska.Gov 
Website: ProfessionalLicense.Alaska.Gov/RealEstateCommission 

 

THE STATE 

ALASKA 
of Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development 

Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 



Acknowledgement   
I/we, the below-named consumer(s), have read the information provided in this Alaska Real Estate Consumer Disclosure and 
understand the different types of relationships I/we may have with the aforementioned real estate licensee.  I/we understand that 
the Team Name listed below is not acting as a Brokerage. In this transaction, the following team members within the brokerage/team 
may contact you during the transaction for administrative or transactional purposes:   

Consumer(s) 
Name(s):  

 Licensee Name:   

Team Name:  
(If Applicable)  License Number:   

Broker/Brokerage 
Name: 

 

Team Member License Number  
(If Applicable) Role 

   

   

   

   

I/we understand that I/we will be working with our licensee(s) under the relationship(s) selected below.   
Please initial in the proper space.    

Relationship Consumer Initials  

Specific assistance without representation.  

Representing the Seller/Lessor only. (May provide specific assistance to Buyer/Lessee)  

Representing the Buyer/Lessee only. (May provide specific assistance to Seller/Lessor)  

Neutral Licensee. (Must attach Waiver of Right to be Represented, Form #08-4212)  

I/we acknowledge receipt of a copy of this list of licensee duties, and have read and understand this disclosure. 

Seller/Lessor Signature Date  Time 

   

   

Buyer/Lessee Signature Date  Time 

   

   

 

Licensee Signature Date  Time 

   

   

        THIS CONSUMER DISCLOSURE IS NOT A CONTRACT  

08-4145 (Rev. 06/09/2022)                            Alaska Real Estate Commission Consumer Disclosure                                                Page 2 of 2  



 

     
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

 
 

I/We,   have read the information provided in this Alaska Real Estate 
 (print consumer’s name(s)) 
Consumer Disclosure and understand the different types of relationships I/we may have with a real estate licensee. I/We  
 
understand that    of       
 (licensee name)   (brokerage name) 

will be working with me/us under the relationship(s) selected below. 
 
(Initial)  
 
  Specific assistance without representation.  
 
  Representing the Seller/Lessor only. (may provide specific assistance to Buyer/Lessee)  
 
  Representing the Buyer/Lessee only. (may provide specific assistance to  Seller/Lessor)  
 
  Neutral Licensee. (must attach Waiver of Right to be Represented, form 08-4212) 
 

 
 
 Date:      Signature:          
            (Licensee) 
 
 
 Date:      Signature:          
            (Consumer) 
 
 
 Date:      Signature:          
            (Consumer) 

 
 
 

THIS CONSUMER DISCLOSURE IS NOT A CONTRACT 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       08-4145 (Rev. 02/2015) Page 2 of 2 



THE STATE 

of ALAS}/ A Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development
� Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 

Real Estate Commission 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1500, Anchorage, AK 99501 

Phone: {907) 269-8160 

Email: RealEstateCommission@Alaska.Gov 
Website: Professionallicense.Alaska. Gov/RealEstateCommission 

State of Alaska Residential Real Property Transfer Disclosure Statement 
Prepared in compliance with Alaska Statute {AS) 34.70.010 - 34.70.200 

AS 34. 70.010 requires that before a Transferee/Buyer (hereafter referred to as Buyer) makes a written offer of residential real 

property, the Transferor/Seller (hereafter referred to as Seller) must deliver a completed written disclosure form. This disclosure 

statement is in compliance with AS 34.70.010. It concerns the residential real property* located in the Recording District, Judicial 

District, State of Alaska as listed below. 

Recording District: 

Legal Description: 

Property Address/ 

City/Other: 

*Residential real property means any single-family dwelling, or two single family dwelling units under one roof, or any individual unit

in a multi-unit structure or common interest ownership community whose primary purpose is to provide housing. AS 34.70.200(2) and

(3).

Exemption for First Sale: Under AS 34.70.120, the first transfer of an interest in residential real property that has never been occupied 

is exempt from the requirement for the Seller to complete the Disclosure Statement. 

Waiver by Agreement: Under AS 34. 70.110, completion of this disclosure statement may be waived when transferring an interest in 

residential real property if the Seller and Buyer agree in writing. Signing this waiver does not affect other obligations for disclosure. 

Violation or Failure to Comply: A person who negligently violates or fails to perform a duty required by AS 34.70.010 - AS 34.70.200 

is liable to the Buyer for actual damages suffered by the Buyer as a result of the violation or failure. If the person willfully violates or 

fails to perform a duty required by AS 34.70.010 -AS 34.70.200, the Seller is liable to the Buyer for up to three times the actual damages. 

In addition to the damages, a court may also award the Buyer costs and attorney fees to the extent allowed under the rules of court. 

AS 34.70.020 provides that if a disclosure statement or material amendment is delivered to the transferee after the transferee 

has made a written offer, the transferee may terminate the offer by delivering a written notice of termination to the transferor 

or the transferor's licensee within three days after the disclosure statement or amendment is delivered in person or within six 

days after the disclosure statement or amendment is delivered by deposit in the mail. 

AS 34.70.040{b) provides that if an item that must be completed in the disclosure statement is unknown or is unavailable to the 

Seller, and if the Seller or Seller's agent has made a reasonable effort to ascertain the information, the Seller may make an 

approximation based on the best information available to the Seller or Seller's agent. It must be reasonable, clearly labeled as 

an approximation, and not used to avoid the disclosure requirements of AS 34.70.010-AS 34.70.200. 

All disclosures made in this statement are required to be made in good faith (AS 34.70.060). The Seller must disclose defects or other 

conditions in the real property, or the real property interest being transferred. The Seller does not need to include a search of the 

public records, nor does it require a professional inspection of the property. 

If the information supplied in this disclosure statement becomes inaccurate as a result of an act or agreement after the disclosure 

statement is delivered to the Buyer, the Seller is required to deliver an amendment to the disclosure statement to the Buyer. An 

addendum/amendment form for that purpose may be attached to this disclosure statement. 

Upon delivery to a buyer, any inspection/reports generated by a purchase agreement of this property automatically becomes an 

addendum/amendment to the property disclosure. 

Seller's Initials 

08-4229 (Rev. 12/2021)

Date Property Address 

Residential Real Property Transfer Disclosure 

Buyer's Initials Date 

Page 1 of 13 



   New Business



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

26 27 28 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 2

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 29 30 31

30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1 2

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

25 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

JULY

AUGUST

MARCH

Memorial Day

Independence Day

Seward's Day

Holiday

New Year's Day (observed 01/02/2023)

MLK Jr.'s Birthday

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

State of Alaska

2023 HOLIDAY 
CALENDAR

State Holidays
Date

01/01/2023

01/16/2023

02/20/2023 Presidents' Day

03/27/2023

OCTOBER

05/29/2023

07/04/2023

Christmas Day

Veterans' Day (observed 11/10/2023)

Thanksgiving Day

Alaska Day

SEPTEMBER

Labor Day09/04/2023

10/18/2023

12/25/2023

11/11/2023

11/23/2023

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

Holiday

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

Please refer to appropriate collective bargaining unit agreement for 
more information regarding holidays.

State calendar maintained by the 

Division of Finance, Department of Administration http://doa.alaska.gov/calendars.html Revised 08/24/2022



Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS 
AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 

Juneau Office 

P.O. Box 110806 
Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806 

Main: 907.465.2550 
Fax: 907.465.2974 

2023 Legislative Guidance for 
CBPL Board & Commission Members 

As a member of a professional licensing board or commission, you have considerable latitude—as well as 
responsibility—to recommend changes to your licensing program’s enabling statutes.  Members of the public, 
consumers, other professionals, and your industry’s association confidently approach members of the legislature to 
affect the change they wish to see in your practice.  Whether taking the initiative or reacting to an “active” bill, 
board members also need to be prepared to champion their cause! 

THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT ALWAYS APPLIES 

AS 44.62.310(h) provides detailed definitions of "governmental body," "meeting," and "public entity" that, when 
combined, define what constitutes a public meeting. A meeting of a decision or policy-making body occurs when 
more than three members or a majority of the members, whichever is less, engage collectively in discussion of a 
subject on which the body is authorized to act and set policy and is therefore subject to the Open Meetings Act. 
Under this definition, it doesn't matter where the meeting occurs, if it was prearranged, or who arranged it and 
could include unplanned casual or social contact in any location, including the office of a legislator or an industry 
gathering.  

Members of boards and commissions should take care not to conduct business over email, lest the public be 
removed from the process. Board members should not email each other about board business; if a special meeting 
is needed, a member can alert staff and a meeting can be arranged and publicly noticed.  Remember, all board 
member email correspondence is discoverable, and your board business is also the public’s business.  

This information is contained in the CBPL Guide to Excellence in Regulation. Board members are provided a bound 
copy of this guidance manual; however, if you need another copy, you may download it here: 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/CBPL_Board.Commission.Guide.pdf.   

BE INFORMED: IF NOT YOU, THEN WHO? 

• Ahead of legislative session, select on the record a member who will serve as the point person for legislative
activity.  In the absence of this person, the division will look to the chair of the board for input and
interpretation.  If the board is championing a piece of legislation, a history of the meeting minutes reflecting the
issues and board’s perspective should be compiled by this leader and made available to board members and
division management, who will be at every hearing.  This research and history will be especially helpful to new
board members who are appointed.

• When a bill is filed, division management will alert program staff.  The examiner or executive should ensure that
their board members are made aware of legislation that is filed that will affect them.  With sometimes hundreds
of bills to track, analyze, and testify on, division management may not be able to keep the board apprised of

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/CBPL_Board.Commission.Guide.pdf


every late-breaking detail.  Division management will periodically send updates to staff regarding legislation or 
request discussion with the board.    

• However, it is up to board membership to track the progress of a bill the board is interested in, to call in to
testify as desired by the board, submit support or opposition letters as determined by the board, etc. The
division will do its best to inform members of scheduled hearings as a courtesy, but board members should
utilize the tools identified below to track hearings as well.

• Know where to find your bill using the Alaska State Legislature’s website (also known as BASIS): akleg.gov
1. The BILLS & LAWS section on the sidebar links to a searchable list of documents.  If you know the

bill number, you can search using the bar at the top of the screen.
2. The DAILY SCHEDULE shows all committee activity for the day you choose.  It is subject to change,

but it is a good starting place to see what is happening where.
3. The BTMF—or Bill Tracking Management Facility – is your best friend when trying to keep up with a

bill.  Take the time to set up your profile and register the bill you want to track, then you will receive
email updates when its status changes or is scheduled for a hearing.

GUIDELINES FOR BOARD MEMBER TESTIMONY 

• Encourage the board to become engaged:  Track the bill online, participate in hearings, write a letter supporting
the board’s official position, and discuss the legislation in a public meeting.  It is a best practice for
organizations to speak with “one voice.”  Any testimony or correspondence by a board member on behalf of a
board must represent deliberation and action taken on the record in a public meeting.

• Staff may not express opinions on behalf of the board or discuss legislation with elected officials without prior
arrangements with division management and clearance from the Governor’s Legislative Office.  If the board has
published a resolution or letter regarding the legislation as a result of a vote at a public meeting, staff may
provide that document to legislators per department procedures.

https://akleg.gov/


• If a board has voted to pursue legislation, this must be an effort by the board membership. Staff cannot
participate or assist (aside from providing guidance as needed) unless pre-approved by the Commissioner’s
Office and Governor’s Legislative Office. This is because division staff – whether it be the Director, Deputy
Director, an Executive Administrator, Licensing Examiner, or other – represent the Governor in the eyes of the
Legislature.

• Individual board members may offer their personal or professional opinions on the legislation by clarifying that
while they are appointed to a board, they do not speak on behalf of the board.

• Boards must provide a member to testify telephonically (or in person, if in Juneau) at every hearing when being
considered for reauthorization per AS 08.03.  Without member interest and advocacy for the board or
commission’s continuation, it is possible that the sponsor could withdraw the bill and the board could sunset.

• The chair or elected board spokesperson should be prepared to answer questions posed by staff or legislators,
testify telephonically (or in person, if in Juneau) on bills that require subject matter expertise or upon request,
and otherwise be available on short notice to engage in this process.

• Be sure to differentiate the state licensing board from the industry association. Sometimes, they share the same
goals. Sometimes, they do not. Legislators must keep track of a lot of names and organizations, so be sure that
you are clear that you represent the State of Alaska.

• Nervous?  Don’t worry!  Please email or call the division Director or Deputy Director to discuss tips or even
run through some potential questions/roleplay.

LEGISLATIVE TESTIMONY CALL-IN DO’S AND DON’TS 

• Do use the streaming video available on the “Live Now” tab on akleg.gov or Gavel Alaska (ktoo.org/gavel)
to watch for your bill to come up. The chairman will announce the order of bills at the beginning of the
meeting. Callers may be disconnected from the meeting if they call in prior to their bill being taken up.

o If video streaming is not an option for you, please contact the committee aide to make arrangements
to call in early.

o Once the bill is before the committee, call 844‐586‐9085, 844-563-9085, 907-586-9085, or 907-563-
9085. Give your name, the bill number, and ask to be connected to the _______________
Committee.

• Do not call in before the bill you are testifying on comes before the committee.

• Do not call in for a hearing if you simply want to listen – utilize the streaming video as noted above.

• Do use the “mute” function of your phone until called on to testify. If this function is not available on your
phone, ask the Legislative Information Office (LIO) moderator to mute your call.

• Do not use the “hold” function.

• Do try to be in a quiet room without distractions or interruptions. Please treat the important responsibility
of testifying with utmost respect and professionalism.

• Do remember that everything transmitted over your phone will be broadcast directly into the meeting room
and recorded to become part of the permanent record.

https://akleg.gov/
https://www.ktoo.org/gavel/


• Do remember to be in a location with good reception if using a cell phone.  Disruptions coming into the
meeting via the phone lines will result in all callers being disconnected from the system. This will require
testifiers to call back to be reconnected.  Turn off your computer or TV speakers if listening online so you
do not create an audio “loop.”

• Do try to adhere to time limits imposed by the chairman.

• Do feel comfortable referring a question to the division if it’s related to a day-to-day administrative matter
or the fiscal note provided for a bill.

Remember: There are a limited number of phone lines coming into the Capitol. These lines are also used by LIOs 
around the state. When all the phone lines are used up, an LIO may not be able to call in with a room full of people. 

DIVISION CONTACT INFORMATION: 
You can always route questions through the staff to your boards. However, if you have an urgent matter that 
requires you contact division management quickly: 

• CBPL Director – Sylvan Robb: sylvan.robb@alaska.gov, (907) 465-2524, or (907) 419-7678
• CBPL Deputy Director – Glenn Saviers: glenn.saviers@alaska.gov or (907) 465-2691

Division management is often in meetings or hearings throughout the day during legislative session, so email may 
sometimes be the quickest way to get a response. If you opt to call, make sure to leave a voicemail and consider 
following up with an email. Please do understand that while management will get back to you as quickly as possible, 
they may not always be able to get back to you the same day. 

mailto:sylvan.robb@alaska.gov
mailto:glenn.saviers@alaska.gov


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
 

POC For Legislative Matters 

                 
                    
 



1

Saviers, Glenn A (CED)

From: Chambers, Sara C (CED)
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 11:58 AM
To: Saviers, Glenn A (CED)
Cc: Robb, Sylvan S (CED); Bowman, Reid T (CED)
Subject: Guidance on board committees/subcommittees/working groups

Importance: High

Hi, Glenn. Last night, the MED board gathered to discuss an investigative process, which resulted in the creation of a 
workgroup to review and suggest updates and improvements. There was some question about how the workgroup 
should form, and I promised to send out additional guidance today for consideration. Below is my version of the new 
advice LAW provided in November, which came about when the GUI board started formation of their concession 
program workgroup. It’s a little different than how CBPL has been operating, despite various AAGs reviewing our existing 
guidance over the years!  

I’ll be updating the board manual this spring in advance of board and staff training; however, in the meantime, would 
you send this out to the current board staff and supervisors? (Since this is not a crisis, they can inform board members 
by including this in any upcoming meeting materials.) Please include my signature in case anyone has questions. I’ll be 
sure to keep you, Sylvan, and Reid in the loop on any clarifications or changes. Thank you! 

Dear board members and staff: 

Recently, additional guidance was provided by LAW regarding workgroups of governmental boards and 
commissions. Below is a review of common board‐sanctioned subdivisions, how they should be used, and 
when they must be publicly noticed. There are many criteria regarding formations of these groups, so 
boards and staff should be mindful of all these aspects when creating these types of teams and when 
planning their meetings. When in doubt, ask! 

1. Committees of the board
a. Are comprised exclusively of board members
b. Are usually formed as standing committees to work through regular or recurring business of

the board prior to presentation for board action
c. Are advisory and do not act on behalf of the board
d. Must be publicly noticed in the same manner as a board meeting
Examples: AELS Outreach Committee – meets periodically to discuss ongoing stakeholder

outreach; AELS Legislative Liaison Committee – meets periodically to discuss ongoing legislation or 
legislative proposals affecting the board 

2. Subcommittees of the board
a. Are comprised exclusively of board members
b. Are usually not standing committees—they serve to examine a short‐term or finite issue or

problem, like a task force
c. Should be created by the board and include clear objectives and timelines for completion of

their work
d. Are advisory and do not act on behalf of the board
e. Must be publicly noticed in the same manner as a board meeting
Example: REC Teams Disclosure Subcommittee – met several times to work on updates to the
forms and regulations relating to legal disclosures



2

3. Workgroups of the board
a. May include public persons
b. Serve to examine a short‐term or finite issue or problem, like a task force
c. Should be created by the board and include clear objectives and timelines for completion of

their work
d. Are advisory and do not act on behalf of the board
e. Do not require public notice unless more than three or a majority of board members,

whichever is less, are serving
f. May be publicly noticed if public comment is solicited or if the group desires a highly

transparent process
Examples: GUI Concession Program Workgroup – meets regularly through 2023 with 
representatives from other state agencies and industry to develop plans for legislative proposal 
in 2024; MED Physician Assistant Workgroup – meets regularly with non‐board stakeholders to 
review and suggest updates to physician assistant regulations 

To put this guidance into context, here is a link to the to the Open Meetings Act. Sections relevant to this 
guidance are highlighted below. Be sure to read the law in its entirety for full and accurate comprehension. 

AS 44.62.310. Government meetings public. 
(h) In this section,

(1) “governmental body” means an assembly, council, board, commission, committee, or other
similar body of a public entity with the authority to establish policies or make decisions for the 
public entity or with the authority to advise or make recommendations to the public entity; 
“governmental body” includes the members of a subcommittee or other subordinate unit of a 
governmental body if the subordinate unit consists of two or more members; 

(2) “meeting” means a gathering of members of a governmental body when
(A) more than three members or a majority of the members, whichever is less, are present, a

matter upon which the governmental body is empowered to act is considered by the members 
collectively, and the governmental body has the authority to establish policies or make decisions for 
a public entity; or 

(B) more than three members or a majority of the members, whichever is less, are present, the
gathering is prearranged for the purpose of considering a matter upon which the governmental 
body is empowered to act, and the governmental body has only authority to advise or make 
recommendations for a public entity but has no authority to establish policies or make decisions for 
the public entity; 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Sara Chambers 

Boards and Regulations Advisor 
Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development 
sara.chambers@alaska.gov 



 Temporary License  
Close out real estate office



 Executive Administrator’s Report



                     LICENSING REPORT  
                      February 9th, 2023

33 Transfers:   Sept Dec Feb
3000 79 54 82
3151

PLE Completed: Sept Dec Feb
ACTIVE: 1/31/24 exp Sept Dec Feb 55 32 49
Broker 399 407 408
Associate Broker 393 396 393 Upgrades: Endorsement:
Salesperson 2,188 2,222 2,199 S - AB = 3  /  S - B= 0 S= 1 / AB= 1  /  B= 0
Total Active: 2,980 3,025 3,000

In this reporting period Sept Dec Feb
INACTIVE: 1/31/24 exp Sept Dec Feb License Returned 46 60 93
Broker 2 3 4 Probation License 0 0 0
Associate Broker 3 6 7 Suspended 0 0 0
Salesperson 12 23 33 Revoked 0 0 0
Total Inactive: 17 32 44 Surrendered 0 0 0

LAPSED:  NON-COMPLIANCE OF PLE w/exp date of 1/31/24 INACTIVE: 1/31/22 exp Sept Dec Feb
Sept Dec Feb Broker 4 4 4

Broker 0 0 0 Associate Broker 6 5 5
Associate Broker 0 0 0 Salesperson 66 53 52
Salesperson 0 0 14 Total Inactive: 76 62 61
Total: 0 0 14

LAPSED: 1/31/22 exp Sept Dec Feb
Broker 36 35 35
Associate Broker 33 32 32

Initial Licenses issued Qrtly: Oct - Dec 21Jan - Mar 22 Apr - Jun 22 Salesperson 288 287 284
44 106 109 Total Lapsed: 357 354 351

July - Sept Oct - Dec
67 55

*includes licensees that are active, inactive,  lic rtnd,  probation, suspension, surrender, and lapsed (PLE), all with 1/31/2024 expiration date

Total Number of Licensees with 1/31/2024 exp

New Licensees:  11/23/2022 to 1/23/2023
Total Number of Active Licensees with 1/31/2024 exp



 
 

EDUCATION REPORT 
February 9, 2023 

 (as of 1/24/2023) 
 
 
 
 
 

Course Type Currently Approved  
Pre-Licensing (SPL) 12 
Broker Upgrade Pre-Licensing (BPL) 4 
Elective Continuing Education (ECE) 385 
Designated Continuing Education (DCE) 93 
DCE & ECE -27 
PLE & ECE -62 
Post Licensing Education (PLE) 
 

77 

 Total: 482  

52 initial courses approved between 8/26/22 and 11/22/22  

 
Instructor  
Permanent 

 
 

96 

New Instructor 1 
• Susan Wolfe – Wasilla, AK 

Temporary Instructor   0 



Statement of Net Positions
Real Estate Recovery Fund
December 31, 2022

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2023 June 30, 2024

ASSETS
Cash and Investments 454,264$          465,770$          392,207$          394,514$          277,675$          334,205$          264,101$          317,389$          322,285$          385,302$          

Total Assets 454,264            465,770            392,207            394,514            277,675            334,205            264,101            317,389            322,285            385,302            

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 7,211 (30) 1,517 (10,691)             11,230               4,857 18,129               19,380               11,545               19,380               

Total Liabilities 7,211 (30) 1,517 (10,691)             11,230               4,857 18,129               19,380               11,545               19,380               

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for Education and Claims 447,053            465,800            390,691            405,205            266,445            329,348            245,972            298,008            310,740            365,922            

Total Fund Balance 447,053            465,800            390,691            405,205            266,445            329,348            245,972            298,008            310,740            365,922            

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 454,264$          465,770$          392,207$          394,514$          277,675$          334,205$          264,101$          317,389$          322,285$          385,302$          

Average of 6/30/15 
& 6/30/16

Average of 6/30/16 
& 6/30/17

Average of 6/30/17 
& 6/30/18

Average of 6/30/18 
& 6/30/19

Average of 6/30/19 
& 6/30/20

Average of 6/30/20 
& 6/30/21

Average of 6/30/21 
& 6/30/22

Average of 6/30/22 
& 6/30/23

Average of 6/30/23 
& 6/30/24

Average 2 year licensing cycle fund balance: 460,017$          428,988$          393,361$          336,095$          305,940$          299,153$          290,745$          319,837$          353,794$          

Note: 

Note:  Per the State Comprehensive Annual Financial Report the State "funds are reported using modified accrual accounting which measures cash and other financial assets that can be readily 
converted to cash". 

The total Liabilities is year to date 
For FY24 Liabilities projected using FY22 

Projected Actuals 

I:\Revenue\Funds\Fund 1040 ‐ Real Estate Recovery\Real Estate Recovery Fund Financial Reports\FY23\Fund Report thru 12.31.22 Fund 1040 ‐ FINAL
Page 1 of 3 1/17/2023



Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Real Estate Recovery Fund
Actual for Years Ended June 30, 2015 through December 31, 2022
and
Projected for Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2024

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

  For the
Quarter 
Ended 

 For the
Quarter 
Ended  

  For the
Quarter 
Ended 

  For the
Quarter 
Ended 

  For the
Quarter 
Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 
6/30/15 6/30/16 6/30/17 6/30/18 6/30/19 6/30/20 6/30/21 6/30/22 9/30/22 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 6/30/23 6/30/24

REVENUES
Licenses and Permits 38,425 126,910$   38,370       133,550 29,465 193,865 55,065 101,260 13,170 11,625       - (1) 55,065 (1) 101,260
Interest and Investment Income 2,164 2,533         3,178         4,230 9,964 6,918 309 (4,580)        720 1,981         - (2) 309 (2) 5,000
Prior Year Adjustments (150)           - 

- 
40,589 129,443     41,548       137,780     39,429       200,783     55,374       96,530       13,890       13,606       - - 55,374       106,260     

EXPENDITURES 
Personal Services 113,145 112,763     115,097     134,846     126,366     118,457     125,468 43,240 2,770         11,823       - (3) 50,468 (3) 43,240
Travel 0 - - - - - 0 0 0 0
Commodities 0 89              - 617 - - 0 0 0 0
Services - Non-claims 732 5,085         13              10              5,000         497            9 2 9 2
Services - Claims & Associated Legal costs 0 - - - 24,902       25,300       0 0 0 0

113,877 117,937     115,110     135,473     156,268     144,253     125,477     43,243       2,770         11,823       - - 50,477       43,243       

Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures (73,288)     11,505       (73,562)      2,307         (116,839)    56,530       (70,104)      53,287       11,120       1,783         - - 4,896         63,017       

Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - - - - - - - - - 

Net Change in Fund Balances (73,288)     11,505       (73,562)      2,307         (116,839)    56,530       (70,104)      53,287       11,120       1,783         - - 4,896         63,017       

Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 527,552 454,264     465,770     392,207     394,514     277,675     334,205     264,101     317,389     328,509     330,291     330,291     317,389     322,285     
Fund Balances - End of Year 454,264 465,770$   392,207$   394,514$   277,675$   334,205$   264,101$   317,389$   328,509 330,291 330,291 330,291 322,285$   385,302$   

(1)

(2) Projecting through FY23 based on FY21 rate of earnings.

(3)

Projected

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

For FY23, licenses and permits revenue projected to be the same as FY21.

For FY23, the annual personal services costs are  projected for the Executive Administrator to spend 10% and the Project Assistant to spend 
100% of their time on Real Estate Recovery Fund related tasks.  GF allocation $75K reduction to PS.

Actuals

I:\Revenue\Funds\Fund 1040 ‐ Real Estate Recovery\Real Estate Recovery Fund Financial Reports\FY23\Fund Report thru 12.31.22 Fund 1040 ‐ FINAL
Page 2 of 3 1/17/2023



Statement of Cash Flows 
Real Estate Recovery Fund
December 31, 2022

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 
6/30/15 6/30/16 6/30/17 6/30/18 6/30/19 6/30/20 6/30/21 6/30/22 6/30/23 6/30/24

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts for Licenses & Permits 38,425$       126,910$     38,370$       (1) 133,550$     (1) 29,465$       (1) 193,865$     (1) 55,065$       (1) 101,260$     (1) 55,065$       101,260$     
Payments to Employees (113,145) (112,763) (115,097) (2) (134,846) (2) (126,366) (2) (118,457) (2) (125,468)$   (2) (43,240)$     (2) (50,468) (43,240) 
Payments for Services/Claims - - - - (3) (24,902) (3) (25,300) (3) - (3) - (3) - - 
Other Payments (732) (5,174) (13) (627) (5,000) (497) (9) (2) (9) (2) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (75,452) 8,973           (76,740) (1,923) (126,803) 49,612         (70,412) 58,017         4,588           58,017         

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and Dividends on Investments 2,164           2,533           3,178           (3) 4,230           (3) 9,964           (3) 6,918 (3) 309              (3) (4,730) (3) 309              5,000           

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 2,164           2,533           3,178           4,230           9,964           6,918           309              (4,730) 309              5,000           

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (73,288) 11,505         (73,562) 2,307           (116,839) 56,530         (70,104) 53,287         4,896           63,017         

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 527,552       454,264 465,770       392,207       394,514       277,675       334,205       264,101       317,389       322,285       

454,264$     465,770$     392,207$     394,514$     277,675$     334,205$     264,101$     317,389$     322,285$     385,302$     

(1)

(2)

(3) For FY23, the annual personal services costs are  projected for the Executive Administrator to spend 10% and the Project Assistant to spend 100% of their time on Real Estate Recovery Fund related tasks.  GF allocation $75K reduction to PS.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

For FY23, licenses and permits revenue projected to be the same as FY21.

Projecting through FY23 based on FY21 rate of earnings.

ProjectedActuals

I:\Revenue\Funds\Fund 1040 ‐ Real Estate Recovery\Real Estate Recovery Fund Financial Reports\FY23\Fund Report thru 12.31.22 Fund 1040 ‐ FINAL
Page 3 of 3 1/17/2023



Commission Members 
 Comments & Questions 

































   Adjournment 


	Call to Order
	Approval of Agenda
	Statements of Conflict of Interest
	Statement of Conflict of Interest/
	Ethic Violations

	Public Comments
	Review of Meeting Minutes
	Licensing Issues
	Proposed Decision.pdf
	Proposed Decision -  OAH No 22-0149-REC
	Agency No 2021-000273

	License Action

	Investigative Report
	Investigative Training –                     (Executive Session)
	ADP4464.tmp
	Board Member Reviews
	Slide Number 2
	Reviewing Board Members�
	Two Parts to Conducting a Review
	OnBoard for Reviews:�The secure means of sharing electronic information. 
	You’ve received your review. Now what?
	Slide Number 7
	RECOMMENDATION INSTRUCTIONS: �Only mark YES to one closure action type: Disciplinary, Non-Disciplinary, or No-Action. Detailed explanations are required. Contradictory/blank answers will not be accepted. 
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	RECOMMENDATION:�“Does this violation rise to the level of formal disciplinary action?”�Once a violation has been determined, you have TWO choices: ���
	Filling Out the Review Form:
	The End�Questions?


	Division Update
	REC FY23 QTR 2.pdf
	REC
	REC1


	Old Business
	12 ACC 64.064(g).pdf
	12 AAC 64.064. EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS AFTER INITIAL LICENSE.
	(a) In addition to the education requirements of 12 AAC 64.063 for an initial license and the continuing education requirements under 12 AAC 64.500 for license renewal, within one year after the date that the commission issues an initial license to a ...


	Property Management CommitteeDiscussion
	REC Consumer Disclosure Discussion
	New Business
	2023 Legislative Guidance forCBPL Board & Commission Members
	POC For Legislative Matters
	Temporary LicenseClose out real estate office

	Executive Administrator’s Report
	Licensing Statistics Report 1-23-23.pdf
	Feb 2023


	Commission Members Comments & Questions
	Adjournment



